

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power

By D. Michael Quinn



The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn

The Mormon church today is led by an elite group of older men, nearly threequarters of whom are related to current or past general church authorities. This dynastic hierarchy meets in private; neither its minutes nor the church's finances are available for public review. Members are reassured by public relations spokesmen that all is well and that harmony prevails among these brethren.

But by interviewing former church aides, examining hundreds of diaries, and drawing from his own past experience as an insider within the Latter-day Saint historical department, D. Michael Quinn presents a fuller view. His extensive research documents how the governing apostles, seventies, and presiding bishops are likely to be at loggerheads, as much as united. These strong-willed, independent men—like directors of a large corporation or supreme court justices—lobby among their colleagues, forge alliances, out-maneuver opponents, and broker compromises.

There is more: clandestine political activities, investigative and punitive actions by church security forces, personal "loans" from church coffers (later written off as bad debts), and other privileged power-vested activities. Quinn considers the changing role and attitude of the leadership toward visionary experiences, the momentous events which have shaped quorum protocol and doctrine, and day-to-day bureaucratic intrigue from the time of Brigham Young to the dawn of the twenty-first century.

The hierarchy seems at root well-intentioned and even at times aggressive in fulfilling its stated responsibility, which is to expedite the Second Coming. Where they have become convinced that God has spoken, they have set aside personal differences, offered unqualified support, and spoken with a unified voice. This potential for change, when coupled with the tempering effect of competing viewpoints, is something Quinn finds encouraging about Mormonism. But one should not assume that these men are infallible or work in anything approaching uninterrupted unanimity.

▶ Download The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power ...pdf

Read Online The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power ...pdf

Read and Download Ebook	The Mormon Hierarchy:	Extensions Of Power PDF Public Ebook Library	

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power

By D. Michael Quinn

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn

The Mormon church today is led by an elite group of older men, nearly three-quarters of whom are related to current or past general church authorities. This dynastic hierarchy meets in private; neither its minutes nor the church's finances are available for public review. Members are reassured by public relations spokesmen that all is well and that harmony prevails among these brethren.

But by interviewing former church aides, examining hundreds of diaries, and drawing from his own past experience as an insider within the Latter-day Saint historical department, D. Michael Quinn presents a fuller view. His extensive research documents how the governing apostles, seventies, and presiding bishops are likely to be at loggerheads, as much as united. These strong-willed, independent men–like directors of a large corporation or supreme court justices–lobby among their colleagues, forge alliances, out-maneuver opponents, and broker compromises.

There is more: clandestine political activities, investigative and punitive actions by church security forces, personal "loans" from church coffers (later written off as bad debts), and other privileged power-vested activities. Quinn considers the changing role and attitude of the leadership toward visionary experiences, the momentous events which have shaped quorum protocol and doctrine, and day-to-day bureaucratic intrigue from the time of Brigham Young to the dawn of the twenty-first century.

The hierarchy seems at root well-intentioned and even at times aggressive in fulfilling its stated responsibility, which is to expedite the Second Coming. Where they have become convinced that God has spoken, they have set aside personal differences, offered unqualified support, and spoken with a unified voice. This potential for change, when coupled with the tempering effect of competing viewpoints, is something Quinn finds encouraging about Mormonism. But one should not assume that these men are infallible or work in anything approaching uninterrupted unanimity.

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn Bibliography

Sales Rank: #792622 in Books
Brand: Brand: Signature Books
Published on: 1997-01-15
Original language: English

• Number of items: 1

• Dimensions: 9.25" h x 2.30" w x 6.25" l, 3.13 pounds

• Binding: Hardcover

• 960 pages

Download The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power ...pdf

Read Online The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power ...pdf

Download and Read Free Online The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn

Editorial Review

From Library Journal

Quinn's first volume of The Mormon Hierarchy (The Origins of Power, Signature, 1994) was a landmark in Mormon studies. This latest volume demonstrates the ways and methods by which the leadership maintains and applies its authority. Some believers may not be pleased with the portrait Quinn paints, but his documentation is so thorough and indisputable that few will be able to challenge his arguments. Some chapters are case studies in the rise to leadership of particular individuals, most notably Ezra Taft Benson (13th president/prophet of the church and Eisenhower's secretary of agriculture), and their employment of power. Other chapters look at the means by which power is exercised in governance. The biographical and chronological appendixes are worth the price of the book. Quinn, now an independent scholar, is unquestionably Mormonism's leading historian. A magisterial study; recommended for all libraries with collections in American history.?David S. Azzolina, Univ. of Pennsylvania Libs., Philadelphia Copyright 1997 Reed Business Information, Inc.

Review

The Mormon church today is led by an elite group of older men, nearly three-quarters of whom are related to current or past general church authorities. This dynastic hierarchy meets in private; neither its minutes nor the church's finances are available for public review. Members are reassured by public relations spokesmen that all is well and that harmony prevails among the brethren. But by interviewing former church aides, examining hundreds of diaries, and drawing from his own past experience as an insider within the Latter-day Saint historical department, Michael Quinn presents a fuller view. His extensive research documents how the governing apostles, seventies, and presiding bishops are strong-willed, independent men (much like the directors of a large corporation) who lobby their colleagues, forge alliances, out-maneuver opponents, and broker compromises. Quinn's The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions Of Power reveals clandestine political activities, investigative and punitive actions by church security forces, personal "loans" from church coffers (later written off as bad debts), and other privileged power-vested activities. The Mormon Hierarchy considers the changing role and attitude of the leadership toward visionary experiences, the momentous events which have shaped quorum protocol and doctrine, and day-to-day bureaucratic intrigue from the time of Brigham Young to the dawn of the twenty-first century. -- *Midwest Book Review*

About the Author

D. Michael Quinn (Ph.D., history, Yale University) is an Affiliated Scholar at the University of Southern California's Center for Feminist Research. He has been a full-time researcher and writer, a professor of history at Brigham Young University, and a visiting professor of history (2002-03) at Yale. His accolades include Best Book awards from the American Historical Association and the Mormon History Association.

His major works include Early Mormonism and the Magic World View, Elder Statesman: A Biography of J. Reuben Clark, the two-volume Mormon Hierarchy series (Origins of Power, Extensions of Power), and Same-Sex Dynamics among Nineteenth-Century Americans: A Mormon Example. He is the editor of The New Mormon History: Revisionist Essays on the Past and a contributor to American National Biography; Encyclopedia of New York State; Fundamentalisms and Society: Reclaiming the Sciences, the Family, and Education; the New Encyclopedia of the American West; Under an Open Sky: Rethinking America's Western Past; and others.

He has also received honors—fellowships and grants—from the American Academy of Arts and Sciences,

the American Council of Learned Societies, the Henry E. Huntington Library, Indiana-Purdue University, and the National Endowment for the Humanities. In addition, he has been a keynote speaker at the Center for the Study of Religion and American Culture, the Chicago Humanities Symposium, Claremont Graduate University, University of Paris (France), Washington State Historical Society, and elsewhere, and a consultant for television documentaries carried by the Arts and Entertainment Channel, the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation, the History Channel, and the Public Broadcasting Service (PBS).

Users Review

From reader reviews:

Maria Bruns:

Do you have favorite book? In case you have, what is your favorite's book? Guide is very important thing for us to understand everything in the world. Each reserve has different aim as well as goal; it means that e-book has different type. Some people experience enjoy to spend their time and energy to read a book. They are reading whatever they get because their hobby is actually reading a book. Think about the person who don't like looking at a book? Sometime, particular person feel need book whenever they found difficult problem or maybe exercise. Well, probably you'll have this The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power.

Sharon Broome:

The book The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power make one feel enjoy for your spare time. You can utilize to make your capable much more increase. Book can being your best friend when you getting anxiety or having big problem together with your subject. If you can make reading a book The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power to get your habit, you can get a lot more advantages, like add your capable, increase your knowledge about some or all subjects. You could know everything if you like open and read a e-book The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power. Kinds of book are a lot of. It means that, science guide or encyclopedia or other folks. So, how do you think about this publication?

Otto Tejeda:

Reading a e-book tends to be new life style in this era globalization. With reading through you can get a lot of information which will give you benefit in your life. Together with book everyone in this world can certainly share their idea. Ebooks can also inspire a lot of people. A great deal of author can inspire all their reader with their story or maybe their experience. Not only the storyline that share in the guides. But also they write about the ability about something that you need example of this. How to get the good score toefl, or how to teach children, there are many kinds of book that you can get now. The authors on this planet always try to improve their ability in writing, they also doing some study before they write to their book. One of them is this The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power.

Dan Fry:

The guide with title The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power posesses a lot of information that you can find out it. You can get a lot of benefit after read this book. This particular book exist new understanding the

information that exist in this book represented the condition of the world now. That is important to yo7u to find out how the improvement of the world. This particular book will bring you in new era of the glowbal growth. You can read the e-book in your smart phone, so you can read the idea anywhere you want.

Download and Read Online The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn #C42OH3VXW0R

Read The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn for online ebook

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn Free PDF d0wnl0ad, audio books, books to read, good books to read, cheap books, good books, online books, books online, book reviews epub, read books online, books to read online, online library, greatbooks to read, PDF best books to read, top books to read The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn books to read online.

Online The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn ebook PDF download

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn Doc

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn Mobipocket

The Mormon Hierarchy: Extensions of Power By D. Michael Quinn EPub